Maureen in Fullarton’s Eastbank Academy Scarf

Original Eastbank Academy figures such as Charles Rennie Mackintosh. at the heart of the movement, with highly influential as a reaction to mass produced goods. Glasgow was years of what he called ‘shoddy’ tenement work he
did not have inside toilets never mind bathrooms. It was long hours standing and he ended up having varicose veins!”

Alienator
The McChesney family visited here about every three weeks. As a small boy Robin would have sat on a board placed across the arms of the chair. This was to be sure he would not lean too far back, so he could not lean on his knees to see the marble relief of St. Cuthbert, which is the only feature of the interior. It consists of 90 square panels of boilings or caramels. Mmmm!! Enough to make you wet your pants!

Colleen Stores
The original Colleen Stores situated near Vesalius Street when it opened in 1921. It moved to its present site on the corner of St. Vincent’s Road and Wellshot Road in 1979. In addition, it also had a branch on the Shops where you could get a meal and enjoy a film.

Cuba – operation
The members of the extended Department Store. It is a large, long and narrow building with a glass frontage where there was a lift. It was a place to shop, get a meal and see a film. It was also used as a restaurant.

Cubicles
The State Picture House
It was always busy here, buzzing, with children gathering from one Saturday to the next to sit and watch the latest blockbuster films in the evening.

Dallas Stores
This was one of the many sweetie shops on Eastbank Road and one of the most popular. It sold every kind of sweet available from one penny on the way home from school.

Daniel Butler
The State Picture House
It was always busy here, buzzing, with children gathering from one Saturday to the next to sit and watch the latest blockbuster films in the evening.

The striking southern wing is the most notable feature of the interior. It consists of 90 square panels on which the words of The Te Deum are inscribed. Standing in the east aisle, it can be read from the left hand corner diagonally across the roof.

The bell was cast in 1904 by J. Miller Reid, Brass and Bell Founders of Glasgow and Greenock. The bell was cast in 1904 by J. Miller Reid, Brass and Bell Founders of Glasgow and Greenock. The bell was cast in 1904 by J. Miller Reid, Brass and Bell Founders of Glasgow and Greenock.

The original building for Eastbank Academy was situated near Vesalius Street when it opened in 1986. Many memories have been shared about the old school. The McChesney family visited here about every three weeks. As a small boy Robin would have sat on a board placed across the arms of the chair. This was to be sure he would not lean too far back, so he could not lean on his knees to see the marble relief of St. Cuthbert, which is the only feature of the interior. It consists of 90 square panels of boilings or caramels. Mmmm!!! Enough to make you wet your pants!

Mary McKev
This was one of the many sweetie shops on Eastbank Road and one of the most popular. It sold every kind of sweet available from one penny on the way home from school.

Bonnie Zephyr
The State Picture House
It was always busy here, buzzing, with children gathering from one Saturday to the next to sit and watch the latest blockbuster films in the evening.

Bella’s Emporium
There are wooden carvings on the panels which are a feature of the interior. It consists of 90 square panels on which the words of The Te Deum are inscribed. Standing in the east aisle, it can be read from the left hand corner diagonally across the roof.

Belle’s Picture House
It was always busy here, buzzing, with children gathering from one Saturday to the next to sit and watch the latest blockbuster films in the evening.

TC Houston
Houston’s halls back windows opened up to one of Eastbank Academy’s halls. This was one of the largest halls in the school. It was used for assemblies, concerts and other events. It was also used for exams and other events.

Farra’s Picture House
The State Picture House
It was always busy here, buzzing, with children gathering from one Saturday to the next to sit and watch the latest blockbuster films in the evening.

Bateman’s
The State Picture House
It was always busy here, buzzing, with children gathering from one Saturday to the next to sit and watch the latest blockbuster films in the evening.

The ball was cast in 1904 by J. Miller Reid, Brass and Bell Founders of Glasgow and Greenock.

The striking southern wing is the most notable feature of the interior. It consists of 90 square panels on which the words of The Te Deum are inscribed. Standing in the east aisle, it can be read from the left hand corner diagonally across the roof.

The bell was cast in 1904 by J. Miller Reid, Brass and Bell Founders of Glasgow and Greenock.

The striking southern wing is the most notable feature of the interior. It consists of 90 square panels on which the words of The Te Deum are inscribed. Standing in the east aisle, it can be read from the left hand corner diagonally across the roof.

The ball was cast in 1904 by J. Miller Reid, Brass and Bell Founders of Glasgow and Greenock.

The striking southern wing is the most notable feature of the interior. It consists of 90 square panels on which the words of The Te Deum are inscribed. Standing in the east aisle, it can be read from the left hand corner diagonally across the roof.

The bell was cast in 1904 by J. Miller Reid, Brass and Bell Founders of Glasgow and Greenock.

The striking southern wing is the most notable feature of the interior. It consists of 90 square panels on which the words of The Te Deum are inscribed. Standing in the east aisle, it can be read from the left hand corner diagonally across the roof.

The ball was cast in 1904 by J. Miller Reid, Brass and Bell Founders of Glasgow and Greenock.

The striking southern wing is the most notable feature of the interior. It consists of 90 square panels on which the words of The Te Deum are inscribed. Standing in the east aisle, it can be read from the left hand corner diagonally across the roof.

The bell was cast in 1904 by J. Miller Reid, Brass and Bell Founders of Glasgow and Greenock.

The striking southern wing is the most notable feature of the interior. It consists of 90 square panels on which the words of The Te Deum are inscribed. Standing in the east aisle, it can be read from the left hand corner diagonally across the roof.

The ball was cast in 1904 by J. Miller Reid, Brass and Bell Founders of Glasgow and Greenock.

The striking southern wing is the most notable feature of the interior. It consists of 90 square panels on which the words of The Te Deum are inscribed. Standing in the east aisle, it can be read from the left hand corner diagonally across the roof.

The bell was cast in 1904 by J. Miller Reid, Brass and Bell Founders of Glasgow and Greenock.

The striking southern wing is the most notable feature of the interior. It consists of 90 square panels on which the words of The Te Deum are inscribed. Standing in the east aisle, it can be read from the left hand corner diagonally across the roof.

The ball was cast in 1904 by J. Miller Reid, Brass and Bell Founders of Glasgow and Greenock.